CRDA

l. Introductions

Capital Region
Development Authority

100 Columbus Blvd

Suite 500

Hartford, CT 06103-2819
www.crdact.net

CRDA Housing & Neighborhood Committee Meeting
Microsoft Teams Meeting

Friday, October 4, 2024
9:00 am

Agenda

. Approval of Minutes from August 2, 2024 Meeting*

1. New Projects

a. 65 Elm Street and 100 Capitol Avenue (Bushnell South)*
b. Commerce Center Apartments (East Hartford)*
c. 18 Temple Street Refinancing*

V. Project Updates

V. Next Meeting: November 1, 2024

VI. Adjournment

*ote item

Microsoft Teams
Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 234 177 392 320
Passcode: Jrcmb?9

Dial-in by phone
+1872-242-7941,,786344801# United States, Chicago
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 786 344 801#



https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTZjZjkxNWQtYWEwNy00MzdhLTk2YWQtNzczYTY5NWZhZGJk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2218593aab-f44c-4498-8655-4b7ca01883e7%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225ee2440f-2df9-488f-b25b-1186d49e7cbc%22%7d

Capital Region ngﬁgfé?rg?%ssﬁgg%rg, 5" Floor
Development Authorty i crcact e

Housing and Neighborhood Committee Conference Call
Draft Meeting Minutes
August 2, 2024
9:00 a.m.

PRESENT:

Board Members Present via Microsoft Teams: Board Chair David Robinson, Commissioner Selia
Mosquera-Bruno, Bob Patricelli and Shay Ajayi

Staff Present via Microsoft Teams: Mike Freimuth, Derek Peterson, Tony Lazzaro, Terryl Mitchell
Smith and Kim Hart ‘

Guests Present via Microsoft Teams: Matt Edvardsen (Spinnaker)

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Robinson at 9:05 a.m. and the minutes of the May 9, 2024
meeting were approved on a voice vote.

1. New Projects

a. 65 FElm Street and 100 Capitol Avenue — Mr. Peterson walked Committee members

through the project, the next phase of Spinnaker’s development of the Elm/Hudson/Capital
block at Bushnell South. This project would include the construction of two apartment
buildings = 65 Elm will contain 127 units and 3,250 square feet of retail, while 100 Capital
will contain 112 units and 5,250 square feet of retail. Some 20% of the units will be
designated as affordable.

Mr. Peterson noted that the retail is expected to complement the long-term goals of the
Bushnell South area and may include restaurant tenants, studios, galleries and shops.

The developer is seeking an $8 million CRDA loan for construction of 65 Elm and an
additional $8 million loan for 100 Capitol, to be offset by the monetization of $6.5 million in
State Historic Tax Credits from the 55 Elm Street project. (Mr. Peterson reminded
Committee members that CRDA provided Spinnaker with a $7 million permanent loan and a
$6.5 million bridge loan for historic tax credits for the conversion of 65 Elm to residential
use.) Both loans would have a 10-year term at a rate of 3%.




Mr. Patricelli noted that he had recently toured the 55 Elm project and expressed his support
for completing development of this block as an excellent start on the overall Bushnell South
project.

In response to a question from Commissioner Mosquera-Bruno, Mr. Peterson reported that
the 20% affordable units were geared toward families earning 50%-120% AMI. Mr. Freimuth
noted that because the project is located within the special taxing district established by the
City for Bushnell South, the developer was required to designate at least 20% of the new
units as affordable and these were specially geared for the 50-80% AMI range.

Mr. Robinson also expressed his support for completion of this block and applauded the
inclusion of affordable units. Noting that parking continues to be a concern, particularly for
certain members of the Committee, Mr. Freimuth reported that CRDA was close to hiring a
firm to develop a parking strategy for the Bushnell South area. Mr. Peterson and Mr.
Edvardsen explained that residential parking for the new buildings was sized to slightly more
than one space per unit and that residents will be utilizing nearby lots owned by Spinnaker.
No residents will be parking across Capitol Avenue on the so-called Parcel A, as these
spaces have been designated for Bushnell Theater patrons for a period of time.

Formal votes on the 65 Elm and 100 Capitol projects are expected to be taken at the
September Housing Committee meeting.

b. Commerce Center Apartments — This proposed multi-family project includes 132 units in

five new buildings to be constructed along the Connecticut River in East Hartford. The unit
mix will include 17 studios, 33 one-bedroom units, 66 two-bedroom units and 16 three-
bedroom units. The buildings will include a wide range of amenities, including a clubhouse,
fitness center, pool and dedicated work-from-home spaces. The site also has access to the
riverfront trail system.

The 35-acre site on East River Drive near Founders Plaza is owned by the Simon Konover
Company, who is seeking a $6 million loan from CRDA to complete the housing project. Mr.
Peterson noted that the proposed loan would carry a term of 10 years at 3% interest only for
the first 36 months.

In response to a question from Mr. Patricelli, Mr. Peterson noted that the project includes
more 2- and 3-bedroom units than is typically seen in Hartford and the units themselves are
larger. Mr. Freimuth remarked that significant changes are expected in this area of East
Hartford, with additional housing constructed as part of the nearby Founders Plaza project
and new sites opening up due to planned highway relocations. He noted that the Commerce
Center and McCartin projects represent some of the Towns’ first new housing units in many
years and the market will take some time to adjust.




In response to an additional question from Mr. Patricelli, Mr. Peterson noted that although the
site is located near the dike, it is set further uphill and is not in the floodplain. Mr. Peterson
also responded to questions from Commissioner Mosquera-Bruno and Mr. Ajayi, indicating
that there are no affordable units in the mix and that rents will be approximately $3 per square
foot.

A formal vote on the Commerce Center Apartment project is expected to be taken at the
September Housing Committee meeting.

2. Project Updates — Mr. Peterson provided updates on the following projects:

a. 150 Trumbull Street — Shelbourne has approached CRDA about the potential
conversion of the old Corning House office building into 46 apartment units above the
Trumbull Kitchen restaurant. Current plans show a unit mix of 12 studios, 28 one-
bedrooms, 5 two-bedrooms and 1 three-bedroom unit. Amenities will include a
lounge, fitness room and business center. In addition to Trumbull Kitchen, there is an
additional 1,000 square feet of retail space in the building that will be improved and
leased. CRDA is awaiting updated underwriting and feedback on senior lender
interest.

b. 81 Arch Street - As noted at the March Board meeting, HB Nitkin is considering the
conversion of the ground floor retail space in this building to residential use. The
conversion is expected to add an additional 18 units to the 53 currently existing in the
building. The commercial space has been vacant since it was constructed in 2019.
CRDA is currently reviewing the proposal.

c. 30 Laurel Street — In May, the State Bond Commission approved $3.5 million for the
conversion of this office building into 47 residential units. Since that time, CRDA has
been working with the developer, Wonderworks Collective, in anticipation of the
selection of a senior lender. There is strong interest from banks, with four term sheets
under review by ownership. A closing is expected to occur sometime in the fourth
quarter of 2024.

d. 28 High Street — The developer of 28 High Street has requested CRDA’s consent to
borrow funds from the CT Green Bank as part of the commercial property assessed
clean energy program (C-PACE) to install solar panels on the property and reduce
utility costs. The C-PACE program requires the CT Green Bank to structure their loans
as a first position lien, taking priority over both the senior lender (Liberty Bank) and
CRDA’s already subordinated second mortgage. Liberty Bank has approved a
$125,000 loan (7 year term, 4.6% interest) based on the cost of the solar array. After
reviewing the relevantfinancials and consulting with Liberty, CRDA has concluded that
the property’s net operating income provides sufficient debt service coverage to
satisfy all lenders.




e. Other Projects - Mr. Freimuth noted that the construction schedule has slipped on
three projects - 525 Main, 275 Pearl and 55 Elm. Leasing was to have started this
summer but will be delayed until the fall.

The next meeting of the Housing and Neighborhood Committee is scheduled for
September 6, 2024,

There being no further business, the Committee adjourned at 9:47 a.m.




Housing & Neighborhood Development Committee
Project: ElIm and Capitol

Address: 65 Elm St., and 100 Capitol Ave., Hartford, CT
Sponsor: Spinnaker

Meeting Date: October 4, 2024

Background: 65 Elm Street and 100 Capitol Avenue (The “Project” or “Development”) are part of a
larger redevelopment known as the Bushnell South Neighborhood Development (“Bushnell South”).
The area includes public and private land for development, controlled by the Goody/Clancy masterplan.
The long-term goal of the plan is to transform 20-acres of empty blocks and surface parking to a new,
mixed-use neighborhood focusing on pedestrian friendly access to multifamily residential, arts,
entertainment, and public spaces. The addition of 65 Elm Street and 100 Capitol Avenue will create
continuity from Main Street to Bushnell Theatre and the State Capitol.

Spinnaker Real Estate Partners (“Spinnaker,” or “Borrower”) is a national multifamily developer that
has experience in Bushnell South at 55 Elm Street, on the same block as the Project and currently
under construction. CRDA helped finance 55 Elm, with a $7 million permanent loan, and a $6.5 million
bridge loan for State Historic Tax Credits. Spinnaker expects to monetize the tax credits by year-end.
The Borrower has requested that funds coming back from tax credits be applied to the 65 Elm and 100
Capitol Avenue Project, consistent with the Board’s approval of the 55 Elm Street project in March
2021. While both properties, or “phases,” make up the Project, CRDA is considering 65 Elm and 100
Capitol separately. Spinnaker will start construction on 65 EIm, and only if the full $6.5 million tax credit
is monetized will CRDA participate in the second phase, applying the returned proceeds to the
construction of 100 Capitol Avenue.

The Project: The Development includes two new apartment buildings in Bushnell South consisting of
239 units, with 20% below market rate units (50%-120% AMI). 65 EIm will contain 127 apartment units
and 3,250 sq. ft. of retail, while 100 Capitol will contain 112 apartment units and 5,250 sq. ft. of retail.
The retail is expected to complement the long-term goals of Bushnell South, and may include restaurant
tenants, studios, galleries and shops, consistent with the plan. The unit mix will consist of spacious
studios, one- and two-bedroom apartments, and amenities such as a pool, beer garden, courtyard, a
linear green and a sunken garden that will all be shared. Access to both properties will be to the north
along Elm Street, with additional parking access to the east via Hudson Street. To the south, street
parking will be allowed for tenants along 100 Capitol. An estimated 466 parking spaces will support
the Project and 55 EIm Club, providing a total of 1.2 parking spaces per unit.

Proposal: Staff recommends making a loan of up to $8,000,000 to Spinnaker for the development of
127 apartment units at 65 EIm Street in Bushnell South. Only if $6.5 million in tax credits from 55 Elm
Street are monetized, will an additional $1,500,000 in loan proceeds become available for the
development of 112 apartment units at 100 Capitol Avenue. This will result in a total loan allocation of
$8 million to each property, or $67,000 per unit (and a total of $9.5 million requested from Bond
Commission). Each proposed loan will have a term of 10-years and earn interest at 3%, with an interest
only period for the first 36 months. Principal and interest payments will be made for the remaining 84
months, or until the loan pays off. Interest payments will be calculated using a 360-month amortization
schedule and the loan is pre-payable at any time without penalty.

Resolution(s): 1) The Executive Director is authorized to make a construction-to-permanent loan to
Spinnaker Real Estate Partners, LLC (or such single purpose entity as approved by CRDA) in the
amount of $8 million, to be used for the construction of approximately 137 units of housing (20% income




restricted units) at 65 Elm Street. The loan will carry a 10-year term at 3% interest-only for years 1-3
and amortizing principal and interest on a 30-year/360-month basis beginning in year four. The loan
will be subject to State of Connecticut Bond Commission approval, all financing sources being secured,
and such fiduciary terms as deemed necessary by the Executive Director and CRDA counsel.

2) Further, the Executive Director is authorized to make a construction-to-permanent
loan to Spinnaker Real Estate Partners, LLC (or such single purpose entity as approved by CRDA) in
the amount of up to $8 million, to be used for the construction of approximately 112 units of housing
(20% income restricted units) at 100 Capitol Avenue. The loan will carry a 10-year term at 3% interest
for years 1-3 and amortizing principal and interest on a 30-year/360-month basis beginning in year four.
The loan will be subject to the successful monetization of approximately $6.5 million in tax credits
related to 55 Elm Street, resulting in a reduction of the 55 EIm St. loans with the repayment of such
funds into the CRDA Housing Revolving Capital Fund, the subsequent application of this $6.5 million
to the loan, and requesting approximately $1.5 million from State of Connecticut Bond Commission.
The loan will also be subject to State of Connecticut Bond Commission approval, and other such
fiduciary requirements deemed necessary and appropriate by the Executive Director and CRDA
counsel.







AydowWoups  SETTAE 7
mw e 40 0L 00T 3L

! |
R T \ - o ”_ _,
— e vt | fodrl | / : |
51409 ,».%‘%nm .hﬁui. w @W i =1 I __ ,
— mvesm NN 1 | - i
11000°52Z5L L s [ e . ! )
woriobaanr anN3oal

e T
ONRHNT TINGZ 400K FT744 DHLLEND 40 ZIWSZ 100K IOV 0L RICH TXVL

ALF ONLSOG TKL 0 30w (Y it -
N INER 34 MDY TS BOLSVALNGE THL SNTS MO/ TGS/ IO SHLLA
AN GRS 26 TV G D XM A0IR VO (YE0044 MW AL T10D TIE NE 1

—H
f

0° VI MLV HOLIVAITE W] JINHD
¥ LUDIGNL L0¥ DO SHGB0 TICIZI50¢ 29 SINEY “SNOLATT s501d BN HOTELINT
‘QLYCHALE) WO HOLLYAZ1] NI D3NTYRIQ 20" 1Y NMOKS SHOO TO:SSTIY TI¥ v

"8 3 US04
G FAGE I ¥ i AT TS 43 W ¥ T8 TIWHT ZORITHI aeid 19 0

‘=201
BT T

0 KO YIS A TV v do
o AN TINE BT T

04 ANV T HI

CIEIAGHA T A 0 S TN U L L WAL 3 LON Trved SHIOTE
S0 'HIHL EFY PN HLVINE T3 L0H TIVHE TILAT ] SIHYRD “[in 07 T Q1130 104
TS 0TS 500 L O FITY U §d) DF T 30 TIANG THIDTS UV TN T

*S3LON ONIAVED

ANSLLIINNOD ‘AHOLLHVH

FNKIAY TOLIGYD 004 ONY 13361 V13 53
ONIVHO = NYId 3LIS

oo o
el

TIENE @ 5509 44
SN C2A0YoeY 335

1N3Wd0T3A30 3SN-a3XIN 03S0d0Hd

7

%

-

L

e

=

e
| ww i
{

HolLmsas3a

w41 4

It

=om |
"
s

T-IITCCOOIT
}
|
|
|
I
i
1
]
) P

s

R T —"

)
rtean meTeaL

e st
MO e Gritan —

i85 A e e b + e " . e i

L < ][ I T P i por o] B

a3 W ¥ — —

N o T e T owi]

% A4 o

] |

H

e |

=y [

W s

- et
_ T T
ﬁ | o
7 s e oz awinure | |
| I - -
| e .
,




00009T'EE S spun4 jo sasn |e10] 000°0009€ S spun4 Jo sasq [e10]
0000TE'T S $150D) Supueul 000°085T S 51500 Supueuly
000°0%0‘t S (938 “je897) sisod yos 000002V S (212 ‘|e8a7) s1s0D YOS
000°006°€Z S {53500 pJeH) UOINIISUOD 0000222 $ (1500 pJeH) Uo3INIISUOD
000°0T6E S pueq 0000009 $ pueq
Spund }o sasn spund Jo sasn
000°09T ‘€€ S Spun4 10 $224n0S [B10] 0000009 S Spun4 JO $224Nn0S |e10]
000°00S S sa34 patiajaq
0000059 S «(pung "dej "Aay BuisnoH) ueo] yayd 000°00S S s994 paJlalaqg
000°00ST 5 (MaN) ueo] vQyd 000°000°8 $ (MaN) ueoT vaud
000°0S.°0T S UBOT UOIIDNJISUOD 000°00S°TC S UBOT UOIIINIISUOD
000°0T6°E S Aunb3 0000009 S Ayinb3
spun4 }O s324n0§ Spund }o s921nos
SnuaAy |onde) 00T 192415 W3 59

S9sM pue s224nos

S9SN puUe s22.i1nos




Proforma

Bushnell South - 65 Elm Street

Gross Potential Income

Stabilized (2026)

Residential S 3,031,800
Commercial S 73,125
Other Income S 38,100
Gross Potential Income S 3,143,025
Vacancy Factor

Residential S 168,845
Commercial S 10,969
Total S 179,813
Effective Gross Income S 2,963,212
Expenses

Real Estate Taxes S 178,714
Insurance S 101,600
Electric S 47,625
Gas S 3,175
Water and Sewer (Net) S 19,050
Telephone / Cable (Net) S 6,350
Repairs + Maintenance S 63,500
Contract Services S 76,200
Management Fee S 94,541
Professional Fees / G+A S 19,050
Turnover S 44,450
Payroll S 206,375
Marketing S 19,050
Residential Leasing Commissions S 10,450
Capital Reserves S 19,050
Total Expenses: $ 909,180
Expense Ratio: 31%
Net Operating Income (NOI) S 2,054,032
1st Mtge (Interest) S 1,336,614
2nd Mtge (Interest) S 240,000
Total 1st & 2nd Mortgage S 1,576,614
Net income after mortgage int. S 477,417
DSCRI/O 1.30 X
Principal Payments S 251,936
DSCR AMORT 1.12 x
DSCR AMORT (10-yr average) 1.14 x
Debt Yield (on 1st mortgage) 9.55%

Loan Balances
Construction Loan
CRDA

Total Loan Balances

Expected 12/31/2026

S 21,500,000
S 8,000,000
S 29,500,000

6%
15%

6%




Proforma

Bushnell South - 100 Capitol Avenue

Stabilized (2026)

Gross Potential Income

Residential S 2,693,400
Commercial S 118,125
Other Income’ S 168,000
Gross Potential Income S 2,979,525
Vacancy Factor

Residential S 157,377
Commercial S 17,719
Total S 175,096
Effective Gross Income S 2,804,429
Expenses

Real Estate Taxes S 169,124
Insurance S 89,600
Electric S 42,000
Gas S 2,800
Water and Sewer (Net) S 16,800
Telephone / Cable (Net) S 5,600
Repairs + Maintenance S 56,000
Contract Services S 67,200
Management Fee S 89,475
Professional Fees / G+A S 16,800
Turnover S 39,200
Payroll S 182,000
Marketing S 16,800
Residential Leasing Commissions S 11,223
Capital Reserves S 16,800
Total Expenses: S 821,422
Expense Ratio: 29%
Net Operating Income (NOI) S 1,983,007
1st Mtge (Interest) $ 1,289,988
2nd Mtge (Interest) S 240,000
Total 1st & 2nd Mortgage S 1,529,988
Net income after mortgage int. $ 453,019
DSCR1/O 1.30 x
Principal Payments S 243,148
DSCR AMORT 112 x
DSCR AMORT (10-yr average) 1.21
Debt Yield (on 1st mortgage) 9.56%

Loan Balances

Expected 12/31/2026

20,750,000
8,000,000

Construction Loan )
CRDA S
Total Loan Balances S

28,750,000

6%
15%

6%




Capital Region 100 Columbus Blvd

CRDA

Development Authority Suite 500
Hartford, CT 06103-2819
www.crdact.net
DATE: October 4, 2024
TO: Housing and Neighborhood Committee, File
FROM: Derek Peterson
RE: 55 Elm Street - Letter from North Atlantic States Regional Council of Carpenters Local 326 to

CRDA, and Letter Response from Spinnaker Real Estate Partners

On August 12, 2024, CRDA received a letter from Marc Okun, Council Representative for the North Atlantic States
Regional Council of Carpenters (“Council”). The letter expressed concerns regarding workplace violations specific
to subcontractors hired by Spinnaker Real Estate Partners (“Spinnaker”) at 55 Elm Street. As reported publicly,
three contractors hired by Spinnaker failed to meet workers’ compensation coverage requirements. Further, the
Council was concerned that Spinnaker continued to seek taxpayer assistance via CRDA construction loans. The
Council went on to make specific recommendations to CRDA when considering Spinnaker projects including
contractor vetting, monitoring and compliance, accountability and transparency. CRDA forwarded the letter to
Spinnaker asking far a response.

On August 28, 2024, Spinnaker’s General Counsel, Staci Bachman, Esq. responded to CRDA, acknowledging that
on February 1, 2024, certain sub-sub-contracting firms were not able to immediately provide paperwork
requested by the DOL at 55 Elm St., and were issued a Stop Work Order. As of the end of February, each of the
third-tier sub-contracting firms provided the requested records and the Stop Work Orders were released.
Spinnaker’s counsel further confirmed that they remain compliant with CRDA’s loan agreement, that contracts
were reviewed with CHRO during the bidding process, and that all third-tier subcontracting firms show proper
insurances and employee classifications with the Construction Manager, Halyard Building Company.




Housing & Neighborhood Development Committee
Project: Commerce Center Apartments

Address: Riverview Square, East Hartford, CT
Sponsor: The Simon Konover Company

Meeting Date: October 4, 2024

Background: Commerce Center Apartments (The “Project”) is a proposed multi-family development
located in East Hartford, consisting of 150 new apartment units along the Connecticut River with
walkability to downtown Hartford. The property is over 35-acres in size, and has been owned and
managed by Eastford Associates, an affiliate of Simon Konover Co. (“Konover”), for over 40-years.
Konover originally envisioned the site as an office development, but with changing workforce dynamics
and the supply-demand imbalance for apartments in Greater Hartford, the highest and best use shifted
towards housing. Konover has approached the Town of East Hartford and CRDA to provide up to $6.5
million in second-position financing and has finalized an 8-year graduated tax abatement with the town,
which will help make the Project economically feasible. Like other CRDA projects in East Hartford, the
funds are specific to East Hartford and will be made available through a Memorandum of Understanding
(“‘MOU").

The Project: The proposed Project contemplates developing the vacant site into 150 multifamily units.
Early plans show five, three-story buildings surrounding both covered and uncovered surface parking,
with two points of ingress/egress along East River Drive. The unit mix will consist of 19 studios, 38 one-
bedroom, 75 two-bedroom and 18 three-bedroom units. Community amenities include a clubhouse
which will house a management office, fithess center, dedicated work-from-home spaces, a community
room and café area. Outdoor amenities adjacent to the clubhouse include a pool, lounge area and
grilling stations. The site is located between the American Eagle Financial Credit Union and Two Rivers
Magnet School, and benefits from easy highway access to Route 2, Route 15, -84 as well as direct
connectivity to trails along the Connecticut River. Walking north along the river provides access to Great
River Park, Founders Plaza (also a priority for redevelopment by the town), the pedestrian friendly
Founders Bridge, and downtown Hartford. South of the Project is riverside greenspace and trails
leading to Goodwin University's recently built and growing Riverside Campus.

Proposal: Staff recommend making a loan of up to $6,500,000 to Konover for the development of 150
apartment units in East Hartford. The proposed loans will carry a term of 10 years and earn interest at
3.00%, with an interest only period for the first 36 months. Principal and interest payments will be made
for the remaining 84 months, or until the loan pays off. Interest payments will be calculated using a
360-month amortization schedule and the loan is pre-payable at any time without penalty.

Resolution: The Executive Director is authorized to make a construction-to-permanent loan of up fto
$6.5 million to Simon Konover (or such single-purpose entity acceptable to CRDA) for the purposes of
developing 150 apartment units ($43,333/unit) in East Hartford, CT. The loan will carry a 10-year term
at 3% interest-only for years 1-3 and amortizing principal and interest on a 30-year/360-month basis
beginning in year four. The loan is subject to CRDA Board approval, State of Connecticut Bond
Commission approval, all financing sources being secured, a new or amended Memorandum of
Understanding (“MOU”) executed with the Town of East Hartford, and such fiduciary terms as deemed
necessary by the Executive Director and CRDA counsel.




icaly

o
ey %
=
L)
(1]
Q
=T
)

andiMed

PO
cge

)
(=t
SCIEN

[

qlunjoy
i 9

[isien

&

GREEN" ¢

S UTFH?

o




-
-

=)
=7
DLy
i—tﬂ) -
| ), T
(62 (2%
= — (&
(o

<

Aerial — Site Plan Overlay




Sources and Uses
Commerce Center

Sources of Funds

Equity Contribution (incl. land) S 7,750,000
Construction Loan S 33,250,000
CRDA Loan (New) S 6,500,000
Total Sources of Funds S 47,500,000
Uses of Funds

Land S 6,000,000
Construction {(Hard Costs) S 36,285,000
Soft Costs (Legal, etc) S 1,990,000
Financing Costs S 3,225,000
Total Uses of Funds S 47,500,000




Commerce Center

Proforma

Stabilized
Gross Potential Income
Residential S 4,459,380
Other Income S 243,000
Gross Potential Income S 4,702,380
Vacancy Factor
Residential S 235,119
Effective Gross Income S 4,467,261
Expenses
Real Estate Taxes S 858,053
Real Estate Tax Abatement S (858,053)
Current Land Taxes S 48,088
Insurance S 93,750
Utilities S 75,000
Repairs + Maintenance S 240,000
Management Fee S 134,000
Professional Fees / G+A S 51,750
Payroll $ 240,000
Marketing S 37,500
Capital Reserves S 37,500
Total Expenses: S 957,588
Expense Ratio: 21%
Net Operating Income (NOI) S 3,509,673
1st Mtge (Interest) S 2,150,274
2nd Mtge (Interest) $ 195,000
Total 1st & 2nd Mortgage $ 2,345,274
Net income after mortgage int. S 1,164,399
DSCRI1/0 1.50 X
Principal Payments $ 371,638
CFADS $ 792,761
DSCR AMORT 1.29 X
DSCR AMORT (10-yr average) 1.25 X
Debt Yield (on 1st mortgage) 10.56%

Loan Balances
Construction Loan
CRDA

Total Loan Balances

Expected 12/31/2025

$ 33,250,000
$ 6,500,000
S 39,750,000

5%

3%




18 Temple Street Refinancing “Pratt 2” October 4, 2024
(21-29 Temple, 892-900 Main, Hartford)

Issue:

CRDA participated in the financing of the rehabilitation and conversion of the property known as 18
Temple Street in 2021 from its former dormitory style configuration into garden style apartments
totaling 76 conventional apartments, 12 townhomes, and 1 additional unit within 892-900 Main
Street for a total of 89 new units, 20% (16) of which were designated as affordable. This was part of
the larger project renovating the adjoining ‘Sage Allen’ complex within the Pratt Street Initiative. Per
the Loan and Security Agreement between CRDA and Laz Temple LLC, dated October 14, 2021,
Section 2.18(a) provides that any refinancing of loans senior to the CRDA loan must not adversely
affect the project’s ability to service the CRDA debt. Generally, loans at or below the initial mortgage
amount, at terms longer than initially approved and/or at interest rates lower than previously
approved with consideration for amortization schedules, are approved at the administrative level.

A second provision that governs refinancing, Section 2.18(b), requires a split of any net proceeds
greater than the first mortgage amount pay off (plus required reserves and reasonable closing costs).
However, in this situation, though the senior mortgage is increasing in size from the initial $25M to
$26M, it is allowing for an additional $1M advance to be used to fit out commercial tenant space,
when such tenant lease is secured. For this reason, it would be appropriate to waive the provisions
of 2.18(b) as the additional funds will be contributing to the improvement of the property. Approving
a larger senior mortgage and controlling for the use of those monies requires Board approval rather
than administrative sign off.

Recommendation:

Upon review of the terms for the new mortgage, it is important to note that the interest rates will be
lower than the original note going from SOFR plus 2.36 (7.19%) to SOFR plus 1.85 (6.68%) [SOFR -
Secured Overnight Financing Rate], the terms are extended to 2031 from 2026, and the amortization
is adjusted from 25 yrs (300 months) to 30 yrs (360 months). It is only the increased first mortgage
that will allow for commercial tenant improvements that is changing and upon such increase; it will
not adversely affect the ability to service the CRDA debt of $2M (senior note P&I savings are actually
$12lk/mth+) The $1M increase will provide resources to expand the gross rent potential of the
property and be recaptured in that new rent. For this reason, the staff recommendation is to approve
the refinancing of the senior note with Wells Fargo Bank from $25M to $26M as proposed.

Resolution:

The Executive Director is authorized to enter subordination and inter-creditor agreements with the
senior lender confirming the new debt structure, providing that the additional funds are only used for
tenant improvements designed to increase commercial occupancy or such increase will be subject
to section 2.18(b) of the CRDA - Laz Temple LLC Loan Agreements.







UOSSIUILIO PUCE OfA 205 NOOZS »
sjoap pooyiogybiau puo dosas BUgN[Uf EPEE ¢
pun "dog Bupsnoy wolf ¥ITs,
pipdas sajou o
SWO0S (2104 SRT + |O13UaRISAL 153 HUNSNSLS -
53503] pup syysodap
PIOT/IT/E
a|qepiopr gSE/ AW 15T ET/L8 "I oo WSLTS WoaLs 5 LO6Z Amwung
ueppa 5 TS
e
FZOE/L/9 vZOZ/TZ/E IApE'z| 00T NSLS WZS'ES Ly [24ne7 O
€20L/5/0T | ECOL/TL/6 S1GN MOIJYSE3 TS - I8 OE %€ M55| O1/06 |%6as WES (73 R
ETOZ/YT/TT | €20L/TL/6 KOE'%E[ 00T HOES WITTS [E3 Wl SH'TE
EZOZ/9/0T | £L0L/8L/S ueo| A DE/'SIN S HETS WE'SS| OZ/0B  (NT'095 Ws'as LIPS 807 AlUHLOE 3 02-8T
%E6 207 €I0Z/ST/8 | Zi0Z/8/LT | ZZOT/LL/IT TROT %E| 00T |IEEES WSS YEBPTS  |WL9S 3 W53, 1,190
SZ0T Z0L/PT/9 | 8L0c/T/6 | BLOC/OL/6 HOOES+ WE'ES WA CE "%Z| 0T/0 |iv'Ess WS NSEES WERTS  [SF EEEE
& zTzoz/ozion peaymaliy onog
£T0T/9/ZT
%05 Fupuay Toc/ec/s | €cot/afor | Teoz/efir UROE %E| OZ/08 |WoKS WE'SS WTZIS WELTS  [LPT {uoaIH] 943y
T20Z/ST/TT
9/520C ¥Z0Z/5T/8 | TZOL/TZ/TT | E20Z/S/TT KCE %E| OL/06 |dEZs$ WIETS WTETS WE'EsS  |LE2 18, oNeg
¥Z0z TZOL/SI/CT | 1Z0L/9T/F | tZoZ/el/e W2y A STING 96 90pyq | 008 PITTES WSELS HSAES WE'E9s  |pIT EEE
WIS "uiiad A OE %T XETES
W56 EIEEN OZ0Z/08/6 | 8L0c/0C/6 | OZOL/St/¥ Wiay sk 5T Ao %E| OM08 ILERS WE'TTS NEOTS WZSs§  |0LL 3, oNeg
810Z/02/6
%86 Fujuay 0L0Z/5¢/9 | GVOL/0E/6 | BTOL/GLM6 | ,quepy/eeicd %€ JACT| OT/0B [HL'39% Wras AETLS 8928 Exad uEN/Ed
WiE Aupusy TZ0Z/ST/0T | T20Z/9T/v | OTOT/LT/6 Ueo] A OF %SL T/ SINN WY 9E| OW06 |ASTES TS WOTTS WEPES  |Lv S[LeL 8T - ¢ neid
/99T 53un [e10) / ¥ SIUN MaN
%00 Jupusy TZ0T/9T/v | 6TOZ/BL/LT | OCOZ/LT/E AOE'AS %I WeSines|  O0T  [HEBS PTTS WTETS WESZS  [6CT 11d 66 - | 1Eld
TZOZ/9T/r | BTOZ/LT/OT
00T Aunuey 0ZOZ/OE/TT | GTOL/BL/CT | GLOZ/OM/T ROT%EVEC]| OOL  [WSESS WS'TS A68TS WLS BT N 493
00T Aupuay 610¢/v/T | 8TOZ/TT/LT | 8TOE/8T/0T T9T6Z) JA0T %E Ueojudad| 00T [AeEwS HTTSS ASTTS WS'TS < 2URImeET 0ST-9YT
Ho pied- ueo| a3p|iq eS|
%6 Te0z/ozoe | SL0L/en/v | BLOL/AL/T | L10Z/1L/6 TADZ %eE Ueo||  0OT %095 OBV ACEES | A0SLS 3 INGIRIL 00T
%00T Supuy AT0z/60/3 | BLOL/ST/T | BYOLIT/T TZ/8 U1 "IAOE %g ueo|| 0Z/08 |Wg'l3s WE'TS AF'IETS IR
RO0T Fupuy BTOZ/C/L | LTOC/BL/TT | L10L/8%/S K0T %E UE0] Wiad/UonInAsuea [ 00T |W09s WBE'TS FEBTS WIETS YHON 3193
%93 IR BT0Z/18/0T | 6102/92/9 | BL0Z/8/8 "IN %E UEO| UI9d/Uo[an 5003 | DT/OB | NEOTS NEES HETES WS [es WA (T2-€0T) 88
£107/1/z | 9toT/a/TT
%96 dupuay LTOZ/8/TT | £10Z/TT/S | 910C/8/TT "JADE %E UED| wiadfuopannsuaa| 00T ILF'6SS [RERE AB0TS WsS'IzS |10t Head 1T
Hl6 dunuay LT0Z/8/TT | LT0Z/TT/S | STOZ/B/TT A OF %E URQ| Wiad/juoliannsuca| 00T EEEES WYTES HPSTS Wr8Ls LST He3d 10T
00T Fupuay LT0Z/LITT | BTOZ/SL/TT | LT0Z/9T/E JAOT%ZZAN| 00T [ALE0TS WSS WDIES WETS €5 255
910z/02/0T
%88 Bujuay 9TDE/TE/E | STOT/TT/ZT | STOT/ST/0T 1202/ 2Jnsoj2io) ‘uosspey Jauued| 00T [dL°29% WS'9S T WS'ETS 96 WU
%56 Bujuay £107/6T/6 | STOL/PT/E | STOL/BLT IR0T WE> Ue0|| OE/OL  [A995 [Wes NBEES WEDZS |09 WARSY 0ZE
ST0T/8T/2
00T upuay OIOZ/TI/CT | ST0E/EL/L | Ozoz/BL/TT URST%e Ueol| 00T [WL6ZE ALETS SETS WSETS 0T RN €8-BLLT
6102/02/6 LIOZ/0E/TT
9T0Z/6/6 910Z/31/2
S10Z/12/5
%99 dupuay ST0Z/SZ/T | vTI0Z/ST/L | STOT/BT/T “JAOE %E UBe]| QOT  |AS'T9% H0SETBYES 90T WYTTS 9 w3 Th-BE
PTOZ/6T/3
00T dupuay ST0C/8/¥ | vIO0Z/SL/L | vEOL/61/a ‘IR OE %E-T UTol Wiad/uopanasued| 00T [NOSS H00ES M90ES WE'TS E] 51Ma7 9E|
%EG ARy ST0Z/Z2/6 | STOL/LL/E | pLoc/et/d IR 0T WS sueol 7| NSZ95 WEs 0625 WESES  [TIT 1B3[Be3 06E,
%96 Fupuey STOC/0E/a | YTOZ/AT/TT | EZ0Z/aT/ 10U odedow | OZ/08  |Av 695 OS5 JBSES WTezs |2 (=L
¥I0Z/8Z/T | bTOZ/ST/T ©3 PaIaAUCa/U|IUEU]} UDHINIISU0I
ib updsd €T0Z/S/ET | €LOZ/LE/a | ET0L/9/9 HOPIEd 910N [ ST/58 |M9'0TS WSD'ZS HETTS We'ELs |06t IR
Heb8 Hdupuay ET0E/ST/TT | ELOZ/IL/9 | ZZOZ/vL/e TZOZ 19| 0Z/08 |NEOTS EES HEETS Weg'pTs €9 GRIV 64T
ETOZ/TE/E |77 7T URDT P W £5 "ATAES TRELES
%92 Bupuay ET0Z/6Z/0T | £L0Z/TZ/3 | ETOL/SLIE HOPIEd9ON| O0DT  |WEET$ WOSLS/NB'ES [HZ0ZS WEFYS R PUEID/ULY TOT
SIQL/ITIE
%86 Bupuey $I0Z/BL/E | €T0C/ET/E | E10Z/0E/T adedow puz WZ'0TS| 0Z/08  [¥Z3s WLLTS H96T$ WS'Y8S S8Z VIR L4
~TT RGBS WSS
\pasao] Asurdnaag paso UDJSS{WW0) | [eAciday 2aMENAS Hds YUN/SVadD | Wy YOED | yun/aal JaL ET0 300d
Jediny puog “P8 ¥Q¥D Hefom #
panosddy SuisnoH vayd



qoyai yg ‘Joucibay TIT PIOJHUDH TZZ .
3ps wodf azou fo umophng

vZ0Z/21/6
9T Arewwung
¥z0z €20t/St/s | 8T0T/T/9 | €20T/91/t URID N00ZS @Fewiep| MY (9998 M00ES NETIS NLS'TS £ wnjAsy /g
ueo7 JOSTS 28enisH
pIos £20¢ €z0g/sT/s | 810T/1/9 | £zoe/9t/e Jueln )OSS e%elusH| MY [MOSS J0STS 5955 NS95S T Ad1ysy 6¢
%00T v/N ¥202/12/9 Y/N Z2207/07/0T | V4HD UM Wia3-00 UeoT %z spund AuD uy NZTS INTS M0STS NP'STS 8 FUCWIWO) plojpag
vzoz €202/ST/T Y/N TZ0T/TZ/0T | UMOPANG %T + "SIA 0T %S T SPUNd AMD | Pl |DIS'ELS N98'ZS Neres IN9T'6% s¢ Head 642
¥202 7202/12/21 v/N TZ0Z/TZ/0T | UMOpANg 9T + *SIA 07 %Gz spund AiD | oz/og8  [M0SS NT'ZS 98TS NS'LS w 199435 UIBIN G525
%00T paump zeoe/e/e V/N 1Z0Z/1Z/1T “JA ST %€ 3TeSHOW IST|  PIN [N9TTS JOTHS 00ES 0063 € 20UIMET £TT
€20¢/S/S ZZ0T/LT/TT
plosS 78 % 08 paumQ TT0T/Le/L | 8TOZ/T/9 | TTOT/8T/E @yl (YNIN) @8 33| BIN | D00TS M00ZS N60¥S M8T18S 4 uloyimeH zg-08
ploS 28 %8 98 paumo 6T0Z/€T/8 | 8T0T/1/9 | sTOZ/¥ET/S v (UNIN) sowoH a8e1usH|  Hv  |ISTs 0SS ABTHS M0ESS ré uioymeH 8g-98
PIoS paumo 610Z/€T/8 | 8T0Z/T/9 | 810Z/¥E/S a|qeployy - SSWOH aelioH|  HVY  [0SS M00Z$ N06Z$ NIT'TS 14 Asuinosis
LTITBSTT , Ueo7 28pug "ISIH 000'00ZS LTT-STT
%00T Sunusy 8T0Z/L/S v/N 9T0Z/8/ZT | Spund |ended “JA g 3jou ucionisuod  BIAL [MOSS )00TS J0STS N66'TS 14 wnjAsy T#Z
%00T Sunuasy T20Z/82/10 Y/N 810T/Z¢/€0 ‘jo pled usaq sey a1oN|  PIA [N9SS AS8YS AY8TS WrLE'TS |8 wn|Asy 68T
8TOT/ET/9 9102/8/TT
%S8 Supuay 8T0¢/¥2/S | 910T/0€/6 v/N Py ueqn| BIN [ASTIYS NSS ASTTS INZZS 11T aueaq selis
%LE Sunuay €T0Z/LT/ZT | £00Z/2T/2T v/N wesd @o3al BIW - [AT'E6S INZTS MOTES NZ'SES 12T 199.435 3u0.
Aduednaog Aouedniog paso|D uoissiwwo) | |enosddy ainnas u|ds MunN/S vayd | wwy vadd | wun/aal JdaL sHun Pafoid
198.eL puog P9 Va¥D HY/PIN #

sa2unos Suipun4 pauep - panoiddy SuisnoH vayd




$Z0t/1/0T

Bupueuyy ajeald 3uniemy YN £202/1¢/6 | €T0T/61/6 JuBID NT'SS Aan/vayd 000°0025$ W9'TTS adeseg 3unjied MawojoyHed S€
Buiso|) Buipuad N £20Z/T/6 | £20Z/61/6 "JA O€/UBOT %E AiD/vaud 000°000€S 09°LTS SHUn mau £§ Mmawoloyueg L1
WS o Zyed
paudisapa Buiaq 12afold €202/9/v | €20Z/91/E | €TOT/9T/E ueoT puny BulAjosal A3 Auedwodde 03 ueo] 000'005'8$ Wo6s [BI219WWIOI $N|d SUUN §EZ "AUOD uoljiweH SET
qeyay aucisiH
uona|dwod Buleau 3afoid T20T/TE/E Y/N v/N spun4 el 1Y ueqin 000°000°TS +INTS uoljelolsay a|danis youny) Apagn
AD/¥QyD s9I0U oM 000'000°€S sjun €97
uoaNIISUD Ul TT0T/6T/L | TTOT/6T/S | ZTOT/T/v W90 73 JL0ISTY 98P 1G TAOE %L pocyloqusian 000005 €5 W9Zrs '$2.1 0} SBUIP|ING T JO UCISI3AUOD ysnig J3||nd
SUEOT [BRIULASTE! 000'000'2S
Joday
Buipung paisep Buisno} aas sasdoid ajdnnw €202/8/Z Bulutewsal W9 TS FRUEIH Wnihsy uldigsioung awoH s3ela
T0Z/1/9 | 810Z/vT/S | 810T/T1/S 5)uess pue sueo] pooyloqysian £TAd 000005°2$ veL awoy asealoul 0} YNIN BIA 3ouelsissy
pa3a|dwo) 8T0T/8%/L wei3oud Juluten smolja4 AjIn2as pooyloqydaN (zd) YBIeN 9TAI = 9'ES vd / |ooys
40 uoejuaWa|dwi JoJ 000’0053 S3PN(U| |B43UBS 9TAd = 6°E€S 000°005°LS wgs 100U2s 3|PPu JBWWLI0) JO UCIRAOUSY 3|PPIA MIND
ydom
paiz|dwod gT0T/0T/6 | 810Z/1T/9 YN 3115 13 UOIIEL0)58 DLIOISIY SIOM J01IRIXS 10) JURID |243U99 9T Ad 000'05YS WweTS TS 191U3) yljeaH
Aijeioads oju] uip(ing JUedEA 10 UolIRACUSY HeQ 191ey)
e 103 BuHoqUded e
apew aq 03 sapedddn [eUC|HPPY "BouRIIUS BY)S MaU
“pdojdeH Jo ALD yiim uoilaunfues ul padojasap ag 0} pue sapes8dn ygy pue spod Suip|ing ‘ss|
uoneAOURI ed 1j0] JO 30035 123MY2Ie Jj3Y) pue (DSH) dnoig PUE WOOoIISaI ‘SUDiS$BIUeI 03 sapeiddn ‘WaisAs
pajajdwo) syiods pJojeH Yiim uoioun[uca Ut aUop 3q 63 Uo|id 18 YoM punos 1 Bulzys)| ‘Suneas papeiadn ‘sisyses|q Jo
8T0Z/9T/7 | 8T0Z/8/T | BTOT/TT/T | "S3P244U03 UORINASUO? ploy PUE SUDREAOUDI B3512A0 03 VAU | pooyioqyBIaN LTAd 000'000'0T$ worg | HWUEIGINa. o Juswiace|dal ‘pialy o uswERRIdal | ynpesg uolg
Buipnjaul ‘WnipeS JO UojjeADURS PUB JusuaBeuRy
30afo1d adeasiesns "aay Aueq)y juswijdwod 2UOZ asiold 7 ssauisng puj 123015
peRIduey L102/6T/1T | L102/5T/9 | LT02/5T/9 pue 3ulpung 3uoz asiwold _EuvmunhuumE 0} pasn spund _uoﬁc_tonpm_wz m._w._i 0o0'szs$ asL ypop 03 uoijoauuod Buljged Jaulalul paads ySiH |uleN faay Aueq|y
ELTETENETEY
pa1oafosd Jo %05 ueyl ssa| ou (q) Jo adeds Josfoid a|qeses)
10 %06 UBY] §S3| OU JO} () S3SBA] JUBUI] JO UOIINIEXS uodn
JusBunuod spund Yyl %E Ulim |eided s11 Jo || paAlsdal spooyioqydiau [euasiy Ae|D
‘panssi 02 LTO0Z/TT/S | LTOT/IT/E | LTOT/OT/E |seywgyod [13un Wwial JesA-p7 B JAAC SNURUOD ||BYS Juswhey (auoz asjwold) 000'00E'YS W/TES pue Aueq|y Jaddn ‘Jsealyuon ayy Buires Aaoxoeg Yims
"suoinqu3sip paJinbal Jay3o 1g a01Ales 1qap ual| IS0l pooyloqysieN 9TAd LANH UoResJ qor pue poos AJlunwiwo),,
J0 JuawAed Jayje YseD 3|gR|IBAR 13U JO %0/ 2AIa23] 03 YOYD ojul Alojoey aU03s1Y JO UORACUSY
‘ucijezijiqess uodn Ajyjuow pied ag pue Ydy %T [enul
ue 3uish paje|nojes 821185 308D WNWIUIW - UBC] WE'HE
61/02/9 uo
peot Jof YrSTS [euonIppe (suoz ssiwoid) 198435 yanjeSnen uo sswoy paidnaao
paijajdwiod peoy LT0Z/T/T |910Z/8/2T |9T0Z/OT/TT | pancidde pieog ‘peC) palinbal JoNJISUOI 0} Pasn aouejeg pooyloqy3ian 9TAd 000'SS5'TS w/es -laume Ajiwe-omg T JO UORNISUCD flouy Beg
“530] 3uisnoy Joy sadieyd uoiId3UU0D JAIAl 10} PaSN 098°0TS
(pooylogy3iau s|[IH an|g) 322435 AqUEID U
SHUN PRUMO PUE [BJUSS MU T6 JO UOIDNIISUCD jied saymog
paje|dwiod yayd 9102/0E/6 |910T/51/6 | 9T0Z/6/6 owap Joj juets wgs pooyioqysdian 9TAd 000'000'S$ wops »g 30afoad Suisnoy JUN-OTY JO Uolowaq
snies |leacuddy pieog [enoaddy aInpnns spund Yaud wunowy yaud oaL uonduasag palolg
uoISSILIWIOD vayd sanIwwo)
puog

s13fo1d pooyioqusieN vayd




